GLOBAL NOTICE INVITING TENDER THROUGH E-PROCUREMENT

Tender No. 37(AS)1/2018 Dated: 01.05.2018

For and on behalf of the President of India, Commissioner, Directorate of Logistics, Customs &
Central Excise, Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, having its office at 4"
Floor, *A" Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi - 110 511 invites e-tenders valid
up to 180 days from the date of opening of tender, in two parts. namely, (1) Technical Bid and (2)
Price Bid from tenderers who meet the qualification criteria laid down in Section VII for supply,
installation and commissioning  of Four (04) units of High Performance Liquid
Chromatograph System (HPLC) for use in analytical works of Laboratories of Customs &
Central Excise, Government of India. The tender enquiry documents will be available on official
website (www.cbec.gov.in and www.dolcbec.gov.in) and on www.eprocure.gov.in from
01.05.2018 to 15.06.2018. The tenders can be submitted online up to 1300 hrs. on 15.06.2018.
The tenders will be opened online at 1500 hrs. on 18.06.2018 at Directorate of Logistics, 4"
Floor. *A” Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi 110 511.

Details of the goods and services required, specifications, eligibility and qualifications to bid and
instructions on how to bid and other details are available in the Tender Document which can be
downloaded from www.eprocure.cov.in, www.dolchec.oov.in or www.chec.gov.in from
01.05.2018 t0 15.06.2018. Last date of receiving clarification on tender is 17.05.2018 upto 1500
Hrs. The pre-bid conference will be held on 24.05.2018 at 1430 hrs. in the Conference Hall.
Central Revenues Control Laboratory (CRCL), Hill Side Road, IARI Campus, Pusa, New Delki-
110012.

Interested tenderers may download the tender enquiry documents (TED) and submit their tenders
online at Central Public Procurement Portal website: Jitps: Yenrocure. oov. infeprocure unp.

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs, 3,20,000/- (Rupees Three Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) in
the form of Bank Guarantee from a Scheduled Commercial bank (as per the Form-3 attached with
the Tender) and a non-refundable Tender fee of Rs. 5,000/- (Rupees five thousand only) in the
form of account pavee demand draft / bankers cheque, drawn on a scheduled commercial bank in
India. in favour of “Pay and Accounts Officer, O/o the Principal Chief Controller of Accounts.
Cennal Board of Excise & Customs” payable at New Delhi, must reach at the address given
below by 15.06.2018 at 1300 hrs. Tenderers. however, have to attach scanned copies of EMD &
Tender fee along with the Technical bid of their e-tender,

Deputy Commissioner
Directorate of Logistics,
Customs and Central Excises
4® Floor, *A* Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan,
Khan Market, New Delhi 110 511




™~

In the event of any of the above mentioned dates being subsequently declared zs 4 holiday /
closed day for the Purchaser organisation. the tenders will be opened on the next working day at
the appointed time,

Tenderer should quote for full quantity of the tendered Equipment/ Instrument and the bids will
be evaluated accordingly.

The following tenders will be treated as non-responsive and rejected, at the initial stage jtself.
a) Tenders received without Tender fee
b) Tenders received without EMD

The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw, modify and/or cancel the tender without
assigning any reasons whatsoever.,
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= ommissioner
For and on behalf of the President of India
Phone: 011-24693529 Fax: 011-24697497




GLOBAL NOTICE INVITING TENDER THROUGH E-PROCUREMENT

Jender No. 38(AS8)/2018 Dated: 01.05.2018

1.1

For and on behalf of the President of India, Commissioner, Directorate of Logistics, Customs &
Central Excise., Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, having its office at 4"
Floor, ‘A" Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi - 110 511 invites e-tenders valid
up to 180 days from the darte of opening of tender, in two parts, namely, (1) Technical Bid and 2)
Price Bid from tenderers who meet the qualification criteria laid down in Section VII for supply,
installation and commissioning of Three (03) units of Gas Chromatograph System (GC) for
use in analytical works of Laboratories of Customs & Central Excise, Government of India. The
tender enquiry documents will be available on official website (wwyw.cbec.gov.in and
www.dolcbec.gov.in) and on www.eprocure.gov.in from 01.05.2018 to 15.06.2018. The tenders
can be submitted online up to 1300 hrs. on 15.06.2018. The tenders will be opened online at 1500
hrs. on 18.06.2018 at Directorate of Logistics, 4” Floor, ‘A* Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan
Market. New Delhi 110 511,

Details of the 200ds and services required, specifications, eligibility and qualifications to bid and
instructions on how to bid and other details are available in the Tender Document which can be
downloaded from www.eprocure gov.in. www.dolchec.sov.in or www.chec.oov.in  from
01.05.2018 10 15.06.2018. Last date of receiving clarification on tender is 17.05.2018 upto 1500
Hrs. The pre-bid conference will be held on 24.05.2018 at 1430 hrs. in the Conference Hall,

entral Revenues Control Laboratory (CRCL), Hill Side Road, IARI Campus, Pusa, New Delhi-
110012,

Interested tenderers may download the tender enquiry documents (TED) and submit their tenders
oniine a1 Central Public Procurement Portal website: Lips:eprocure. gov infeprocure unp.

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs. 2,10,000/- (Rupees Two Lakh Ten Thousand Only) in the
form of Bank Guarantee from a Scheduled Commercial bank (as per the Form-3 antached with the
Tender) and a non-refundable Tender fee of Rs. 5,000/~ (Rupees five thousand only) in the form
of account payee demand draft / bankers cheque, drawn on a scheduled commercial bank in India,
in favour of “Pay and Accounts Officer, O/o the Principal Chief Controller of Accounts, Central
Board of Excise & Customs™ payable at New Delhi, must reach at the address given below by
15.06.2018 at 1300 hrs. Tenderers, however, have to attach scanned copies of EMD & Tender fee
along with the Technical bid of their e-tender.

Deputy Commissioner
Directorate of Logistics,
Customs and Central Excises
4" Floor, *A” Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan,
Khan Market, New Delhi 110 511




.

;1 the event of any of the above menmtioned dates being subsequently declared as a holide
closed day for the Purchaser organisation, the tenders will be opened on the next working day at
the appointed time.

Tenderer should quote for full quantity of the tendered Equipment Instrument and the
bids will be evaluated accordingly.

The following tenders will be treated as non-responsive and rejected, at the initial stage itself,
a) Tenders received without Tender fee
b) Tenders received without EMD

The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw, modify and/or cancel the tender without
assigning any reasons whatsoever, 2
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For and on behalf of the President of India
Phone: 011-24693529 Fax: 011-24697497
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GLOBAL NOTICE INVITING TENDER THROUGH E-PROCUREMENT

Tender No. 39(AS)2018 Dated: 01.05.2018

1.1

)

For and on behalf of the President of India, Commissioner, Directorate of Logistics, Customs &
Central Excise, Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, having its office at 4"
Floor. *A’ Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi - 110 511 invites e-tenders valid
up to 180 days from the date of opening of tender, in two parts, namely, (1) Technical Bid and (2)
Price Bid from tenderers who meer the qualification criteria laid down in Section VII for supply.
installation and commissioning of One (01) unit of Parafin, Olefin, Naphthenes & Aromatic
Analyser (PONA) for use in analytical works of Laboratory of Customs & Central Excise,
Government of India. The tender enquiry documents will be available on official website
(www.chec.gav.in and www.dolcbec.cov.in) and on www.eprocure.gov.in from 01.05.2018 to
15.06.2018. The tenders can be submirted online up to 1300 hrs. on 15.06.2018. The tenders will
be opened online at 1500 hrs. on 18.06.2018 at Directorate of Logistics, 4™ Floor, *A’ Wing,
Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi 110 51].

Details of the goods and services required, specifications, eligibility and qualifications to bid and
instructions on how 1o bid and other details are available in the Tender Document which can be
downloaded from www.eprocure.gov.in, www.dolcbec.cov.in or www.cbec.gov.in  from
01.05.2018 to 15.06.2018. Last date of receiving clarification on tender is 17.05.2018 upto 1500
Hrs. The pre-bid conference will be held on 24.05.2018 at 1430 hrs. in the Conference Hall,
Central Revenues Control Laboratory (CRCL), Hill Side Road, IARI Campus, Pusa, New Delhi-
110012.

Interested 1enderers may download the tender enquiry documents (TED) and submit their tenders

online at Central Public Procurement Portal website; hupsseprocure. gov. in‘eprocure’ann.,

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs. 1,60,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Sixty Thousand Only) in the
form of Bank Guarantee from a Scheduled Commercial bank (as per the Form-3 attached with the
Tender) and a non-refundable Tender fee of Rs. 5,000/~ (Rupees five thousand only) in the form
of account payee demand draft / bankers cheque, drawn on a scheduled commercial bank in India,
in favour of “Pay and Accounts Officer, O/o the Principal Chief Controller of Accounts, Central
Board of Excise & Customs” payable at New Delhi, must reach at the address given below by
15.06.2018 at 1300 hrs. Tenderers, however, have to attach scanned copies of EMD & Tender fee
along with the Technical bid of their e-tender.

Deputy Commissioner
Directorate of Logistics,
Customs and Central Excises
4" Floor, ‘A’ Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan,
Khan Market, New Delhi 110 511
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In the event of any of the above mentioned dates being subsequently declared as a boliday /
closed day for the Purchaser organisation, the tenders will be opened on the next working day at
the appointed time.

Tenderer should quote for full quantity of the tendered Equipment/ Instrument and the bids will
be evaluated accordingly.

The following tenders will be treated as non-responsive and rejected, at the initial stage itself.
2) Tenders received without Tender fee

b) Tenders received without EMD

The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw, modify and/or cancel the tender without

assigning any reasons whatsoever.
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For and on behalf of the President of India
Phone: 011-24693529 Fax: 011-24697497




GLOBAL NOTICE INVITING TENDER THROUGH E-PROCUREMENT

A =1
Tender No. 40(AS)/2018 Dated: 01.05.2018

1.1

For and on behalf of the President of India, Commissioner, Directorate of Logistics, Customs &
Central Excise, Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, having its office at 4®
Floor, *A” Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan Market, New Delhi - 110 511 invites e-tenders vali(lj
up to 180 days from the date of apening of tender, in two parts, namely, (1) Technical Bid and 2)
Price Bid from tenderers who meet the qualification criteria laid down in Section VII for supply,
installation and commissioning of Two (02) units of Gel Permeation Chromatograph System
(GPC) for use in analytical works of Laboratories of Customs & Central Excise, Government of
India. The tender enquiry documents will be available on official website (www.cbec.eov.in and
www.dolebec.gov.in) and on www.eprocure.cov.in from 01.05.2018 to 15.06.2018. The tenders
can be submitted online up 10 1300 hrs. on 15.06.2018. The tenders will be opened online at 1500

hrs. on 18.06.2018 at Directorate of Logistics, 4% Floor, *A’ Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan, Khan
Market, New Delhi 110 51].

Details of the goods and services required, specifications, eligibility and qualifications to bid and
instructions on how to bid and other details are available in the Tender Document which can be
downloaded from WWW.eprocure.gov.in, www.dolcbec.gov.in or www.cbec.gov.in  from
01.05.2018 10 15.06.2018, Last date of receiving clarification on tender is 17.05.2018 upto 1500

Hrs. The pre-bid conference will be held on 24.05.2018 at 1430 hrs. in the Conference Hall.

Central Revenues Control Laboratory (CRCL), Hill Side Road, IARI Campus, Pusa, New Delhi-
110012, '

Interested tenderers may download the tender enquiry documents (TED) and submit their tenders
] quiry

online et Central Public Procurement Porial website: hitps Seprocure eov.in cprocureanp.

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs. 2.00,000/-
Guarantee from a Scheduled Commercial bank (a
a non-refundable Tender fee of Rs, 5,000/- (Rupees five thousand only) in the form of account
payee demand drafi / bankers cheque, drawn on a scheduled commercial bank in India, in favour
of “Pay and Accounts Officer, O/o the Principal Chief Controller of Accounts, Central Board of
Excise & Customs™ payable at New Delhi, must reach at the address given below by 15.06.2018

at 1300 hrs, Tenderers, however, have 1o attach scanned copies of EMD & Tender fee along with
the Technical bid of their e-tender.,

(Rupees Two Lakhs Only) in the form of Bank
s per the Form-3 attached with the Tender) and

Deputy Commissioner
Directorate of Logistics,
Customs and Central Excises
4" Floor, ‘A’ Wing, Lok Nayak Bhawan.
Khan Market, New Delhj 110 511




(r, the event of any of the ebove mentioned dates being subsequently declared s 2 holiday
closed day for the Purchaser oruanisation, the tenders will be opened on the next working day at
the appointed 1ime.

1.6 Tenderer should quote for full quantity of the tendered Equipmemf instrument and the bids will
be evaluated accordingly.

17 The following renders will be treated as non-responsive and rejected., 2t the initial stage itself.
a) Tenders received without Tender fee
b) Tenders received without EMD

1.8 The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw. modify and/or cancel the tender without
assigning any reasons whatsoever.

-mm
For and on pehalf of the President of India
Phone: 01 1-24693529 Fax: 01 1-24697497




